
TO:  WC CUSD #235 Employees 
FROM: Ralph Grimm, Superintendent 
DATE:  November 16, 2011 
RE: November 14, 2011 Special Meeting of the WC CUSD #235 Board of Education 
 
At a special meeting of the West Central CUSD #235 Board of Education held on Monday, November 
14, 2011 the following items took place.  
 

1. The meeting was called to order in the Unit Office Conference Room at 6:00 pm by Board 
President Brent.  All board members were present at roll call.  

 
2. The Board conducted a student discipline hearing.  As part of that hearing, the Board took 

the following action: 
• Appointed President Brent as the hearing officer for the student discipline hearing; 
• Entered closed session to discuss matters pertaining to student discipline; 
• As a result of the hearing, the Board expelled a WCHS student for the remainder of 

the 2011 and all of the 2012 calendar year. In a second motion, the Board approved 
putting that expulsion in abeyance in order for that student to attend the PASS 
Alternative School in Monmouth. The Board approved a third motion that allows 
for the student to seek reinstatement to WCHS in the Fall of 2012 if certain 
conditions are met. 

 
3. Following a short recess, the Board reconvened the closed meeting at 7:28 to discuss 

matters pertaining to personnel. The board exited closed session at approximately 9:00 pm 
with no action being taken. 

 
4. There being no other business to come before the board, the meeting was adjourned at 

approximately 9:04 pm. 
 
 


